
 I-1 

TOWN OF SMITHFIELD 
   “The Ham Capital of the World” 

 
INVITATION FOR BID 

ADDENDUM # 3 
IFB # 20-003 

April 24, 2020 
Town of Smithfield 
310 Institute Street 

Smithfield, VA 23430 
https://www.smithfieldva.gov/  

 

Relining of Well # 8A 
  

Sealed bids subject to the conditions and instructions contained herein, will be received at the office of the 
Purchasing Agent listed below, until the time and date shown below (local prevailing time), for furnishing 
the services described herein.  
 
SCOPE OF WORK Relining Well # 8A: Contractor shall provide all labor, superintendence, materials, 
tools, equipment, testing, project safety, and other ancillary items necessary as identified to complete the 
relining of well #8A as further described, herein.  
 
REVISED Bid Due prior to:  3:00 PM., May 12, 2020 

       
Contract Officer:   
 Michael Coburn, Sr., Purchasing Agent, Michael.coburn@isleofwightus.net  
 

** ONE COMPLETE ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL IS REQUESTED ** 
In compliance with this invitation for bids, and subject to all the conditions thereof, the undersigned offers, if this bid is accepted within ninety 
(90) calendar days from the date of the opening, to furnish all of the services on which prices are quoted, at the price set opposite each item, to be 
performed as specified herein. The undersigned certifies he has read, understands, and agrees to all terms, conditions, and requirements of this 
bid, and is authorized to contract on behalf of firm named below. 
 
 
Company 
Name:  

Address:  
City / State / 
Zip:  

Telephone:  FAX No.:  

E-mail:  

Print Name:  Title:  

Signature:  Date:  

https://www.smithfieldva.gov/
mailto:Michael.coburn@isleofwightus.net
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ADDENDUM # 3 

The following question and answer are made part of this Invitation to Bid and are published 
herein to improve understanding of the time required to complete this project: 

 

Question:  Is a well construction record, GW2, available? 
 Answer: Yes, see attached record. 
 
Question:  Will there be any water samples required to be taken before or after relining is 
complete?  If so, what samples would you like collected? 
 Answer: Yes, the water samples that will be required are as follows: 

- Two (2) Water Bacteria Test that pass after work is completed 
- One (1) Sand Content performed after work has been completed 
- One (1) Turbidity Test performed after work has been completed 

 
Question:  Do you have information on the Pump Assembly? 
 Answer:  Yes, see attached. 
 
Question:  Has a camera survey been performed on the well to see if the top of the 10"inch 
casing is centered inside the 20" casing? 
 Answer:  Television Inspection Report is attached. 
   
Question:  Will a yield and drawdown test be required? 
 Answer:  Yes, a yield and drawdown test will be required as follows: 

- 4 hour constant rate 
- 1 hour step test 

 
Question:  Is the well inside a building or outside? 
 Answer:  Well # 8A is located inside a building. 
 
Question:  How large of an area will we have available to stage up materials and store 
equipment? 
 Answer: Significant area will be designated for stage up material and storing equipment.  
Area can also be evaluated during site.  
 
Question:  Has the due date for final questions been extended as well?  I may have some 
questions after we make a site visit. 
 Answer:  The due date for final questions has been extended to May 5th; however, the 
closing date for bids remains May 12th. 
 
 
Also attached to this Addendum is a revised BID FORM with the current due date of  
May 12, 2020 
 











Town of Smithfield 
IFB # 20-003 

Relining of Well # 8 

BID FORM 
Due Date: May 12, 2020 

Time:  3:00 p.m. local time 

Total Lump Sum Bid: $_____________   

Bidder has examined the site and locality where the Work is to be performed, the legal requirements (federal, 
State and local laws, ordinance, rules and regulations) and has made such independent investigations as Bidder 
deems necessary to fully inform himself as to the conditions affecting cost and progress of performance of the 
Work. 

Bid shall remain valid for a minimum period of sixty (60) days after the day of Bid Opening; Bidder agrees to 
disposition of Bid Security as specified in the Instruction to Bidders. 

Terms of payment on work performed with a good and correct invoice shall be Net 30 days with a 5% retainage. 

Not more than fifty percent (50%) of the work shall be subcontracted and the amount of any subcontractors 
proposed by the bidder in excess of ten percent (10%) of the bid price shall be identified on the Bid Form. 

Subcontractor: ___________________________________________________________ 

Subcontractor: ___________________________________________________________ 

Bidder accepts all terms and conditions of the Contract Documents and has included the following with his BID 
FORM (please check √): 

 ______ “Anti-collusion/Nondiscrimination/Drug Free Workplace” clause  
 ______ Proof of Authority to Transact Business in Virginia form 
 

I certify by my signature below that I have received the documents associated with this Bid and understand that 
the review for completeness of these documents and the understanding and comprehension of the specifications 
is solely my responsibility; based on this, by my signature below, I waive all rights to future claims against the Town 
of Smithfield that the documents were incomplete or not understandable. 

My signature below certifies that this Bid is not the result of or affected by, any act of collusion with another 
person or company engaged in the same line of business or commerce, or any act of fraud punishable under 
Section 18.2-498.1 et. seq. of the Code of Virginia (1950, as amended). Furthermore, I understand that fraudulent 
bidding is a crime under the Virginia Governmental Frauds Act, the Virginia Government Bid Rigging Act, the 
Virginia Anti-Trust Act, and federal law and can result in fines, prison sentences, and civil damage awards. 

I certify that the bidder represented herein is eligible to bid with respect to all applicable sections of State and 
Local Government Conflict of Interest Act, Section 2.2-3100 et. seq. of the Code of Virginia (1950, as amended). 

I agree to abide by all conditions of this Bid and certify that I am authorized to sign this Bid. 

Virginia Contractor No. _________________________________________________________________ 

Signature __________________________________________ Date __________________________ 

Print ______________________________________________________________________________ 
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